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No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 Good afternoon, can you please send me 
the previous bid results. Thanks.

The previous awarded bid results are as follows:

2 2.1 9
For grease trap pump-outs, what is the 
maximum # of feet of suction hose required 
from service truck to grease trap?

300 feet is the maximum length of suction hose required from service truck to grease trap.

3 2.1 9

For services done one per week from May 
thru October - will vendor be permitted to 
negotiate the day of the week with NY 
State/Contact on site?

For weekly services May through October, service must occur on Friday. 

4 2.1 9 Weekly service from May thru October - is 
this 5/1 thru 10/31? Correct, weekly service is required from May 1 through October 31.

5 2.1 9

When on-site staff accompanies vendor, 
what is the minimum number of gallons to 
be removed from any structure-excluding 
interior grease traps?

The grease traps can be as small as 100 gallons, however onsite OPRHP staff will endeavor to ensure 
the entire 5,000 gallon truck leaves the visit full from other locations from around the park.

6 2 9, 10, 11 What is the earliest the vendor can arrive for 
service in the morning? 8:00 AM is the earliest time a vendor can arrive for scheduled service.

7 2 9, 10, 11 Excluding emergency services, can service 
be done of a Saturday or a Sunday? Regular scheduled service can only take place Monday through Friday.

8 Attachment 1 53

How should we price for items such as Line 
Jetting and Snaking? There is no line item 
even though the service is talked about in 
the Service Requirements

Pricing will be an hourly rate for jetting and snaking. Please see the attached Amendment 1 for the 
updated Attachment 1 - Bid Form.

9 2 9

IFB calls for a Vactor truck, however there is 
no line item for pricing of the Vac Truck and 
no estimated tonnage. How should pricing 
be done for using a Vactor Truck and what 
is the estimated tonnage and amount of 
times Vac Truck is required

OPRHP anticipates approximately 3 Vac. Truck visits per year, approximately 10,000 gallons annually. 
Please see the attached Amendment 1 for the updated Attachment 1 - Bid Form.

Cesspool Services in Long Island
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